Vic (LKKAuto)

From: Sharifah Nusaybah Binte Syed Jamil Binshahab <sharifah@towertransit.sg>
Sent: Tuesday, 30 April, 2019 10:45 AM

To: Joy Irene (LKKAuto); Admin A

Cc: Subramanian Kasi; Wu Tzu Ying; Bazlin Ahmad

Subject: LOD - Accident Involving SBS3333X & SLD5469K D.O.A: 20/10/2018
Attachments: Capturel.JPG; Capture2.JPG; LTA TP Search Fee SBS3333X.PDF; GIA Report

SBS3333X.PDF; Repair Bill SBS3333X.pdf

WITHOUT PREJUDICE
Dear Sir/Mdm,

We understand that you are the insurer of vehicle no. SLD5469K which was involved in the above accident with our
bus no. SBS3333X.

We are in the opinion that the accident was caused by the negligent driving of your insured driver. As a result of this
accident, we have been put to loss and expense as follows:

Cost of Repair :$2,614.01 (inclusive of 7% gst)
Loss of Use x 3 Days : $1,200.00 (5400 x 3 days)

GIA Search Fee : $7.45 (enclosed)

Total :$3,821.46

We look forward to hearing from you early in order to resolve this matter amicably at minimum cost to you.

Thank you.

Sharifah Nusaybah (Ms)
Senior Executive, Claims

Mobile +65 9848 2243
Office  +65 6817 1747
Email  sharifah@towertransit.sg

Tower Transit Singapore Pte Ltd

21 Bulim Drive, Bulim Bus Depot, Singapore 648170
Registration number 201419417K
www.towertransit.sg

Tower Transit Singapore
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Disclaimer: This email and any attached files may be coincidental, privileged and intended solely for the addressee. It may not be reviewed, acted upon, filed or
communicated to or by any other person. If you have received this email by error, please delete it and notify the sender immediately. The views expressed in this

email are not necessarily the views of Tower Transit.




From: Joy Irene (LKKAuto) <Joylrene@lkkauto.com>

Sent: Tuesday, 23 April, 2019 7:14 PM

To: Sharifah Nusaybah Binte Syed Jamil Binshahab <sharifah@towertransit.sg>
Cc: Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>

Subject: SBS 3333X ON 20.10.2018 / AlG SLD 5469K

THIS MESSAGE WAS SENT FROM AN EXTERNAL SENDER

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Dear Sharifah,

We refer to the subject.

We would like to check if you are pursuing Third Party claim.

Below is our insured’s report for your reference, we also would like to request for your video for our review.

Thank you.

SKETCH PLAN
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DESCRIBE CIRCUMSTANCES OF THE ACCIDENT
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Best Regards,
Joy Irene | Case Handler



LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
DID: 6841-2409 | email: joyirene@lkkauto.com | Fax: 6741-4108
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

All contents of this email is intended strictly for the addressee(s) only.It may contain confidential and/or privileged
information.If you are not the intended recipient (or have received this email in error) please notify the sender
immediately and destroy this email. Any unauthorized copying, disclosure or distribution of the material in this email
is strictly forbidden.

DISCLAIMER: This email and any attached files may be confidential, privileged and intended solely for the addressee. It may not be reviewed,
acted upon, filed or communicated to or by any other person. If you have received this email in error please delete it and notify the sender
immediately. If you do not wish to receive general email communications, or you wish to change/update your email details, please email
grey@towertransit.co.uk to tell us. The views expressed in this email are not necessarily the views of Tower Transit



